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- RE: Planning Application No. Y/NE-TKL/5 - Submission of Soft Copies of Further
‘ Information to Town Planning Board
= 14/12/2023 11:16

From:
To: "aytchong@pland.gov.hk" <aytchong@pland.gov.hk>, "mwlau@pland.gov.hk"
<mwlau@pland.gov.hk>
Cc:
File Ref:
History: This message has been forwarded.
Dear Amy,

We refer to the S12A Planning Application No. Y/NE-TKL/5. We have submitted the soft
copies of the Further Information to the hyperlink provided by Town Planning Board for your
consideration. Hard copy of the FI will be delivered to TPB today shortly.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Gordon Foo

Assistant Town Planner | Planning

Arup

Follow Arup on LinkedIn Twitter Instagram YouTube Facebook WeChat Weibo

From: Gordon Foo

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 11:13 AM
To: tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk

Cc:

Subject: Planning Application No. Y/NE-TKL/5 - Submission of Soft Copies of Further Information to
Town Planning Board [Filed 14 Dec 2023 11:13]

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the S12A Planning Application No. Y/NE-TKL/S.



We are writing to notify the Town Planning Board that the soft copy of the Further
Information of the application has been uploaded to the hyperlink provided by TPB,
including:

Attachment 1 — Responses To Comments Table;
Appendix A — Replacement Pages of Updated Supporting Planning Statement;

Appendix B — Replacement Pages Updated Landscape Master Plan and Tree
Preservation Proposals;

Appendix C — Replacement Pages of Updated Visual Impact Assessment;
Appendix D — Updated Indicative Architectural Drawings; and
Appendix E — Updated Air Ventilation Assessment — Expert Evaluation

ook wh=

Kindly please contact us should you have any queries. Thank you.
Best Regards,
Gordon Foo

Assistant Town Planner | Planning

Arup

Follow Arup on LinkedIn Twitter Instagram YouTube Facebook WeChat Weibo

Electronic mail messages entering and leaving Arup business systems are scanned for
viruses and acceptability of content.



